

From: David.Jacobson@state.sd.us [mailto:David.Jacobson@state.sd.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 3:24 PM
To: Daniel Dykstra
Cc: paul.bergman@longlines.biz
Subject: TC10-025 SDPUC data request

Mr. Dykstra:

Following are requests for information regarding your filing for certification concerning ETC/USF funding.

1. Please reconcile the "Local Switching Support" amount of \$23,306 found on page 1 of Exhibit A with the amount of \$33,306 found in USAC's 2009 disbursement data web page.
2. Please explain why your Link Up and Lifeline customer information references Long Lines and how this works to satisfy Jefferson's advertising requirement.

If you have any questions, please reply or contact me at the Commission.

Thank you,

Dave Jacobson
SDPUC

Mr. Jacobson, below are the responses to your questions regarding the ETC certification filing for Jefferson Telephone Company (TC10-025).

1. The correct Local Switching Support amount for Jefferson Telephone is \$33,306. The amount submitted was incorrect due to a data entry error in accumulating the monthly totals from the USAC website. This amount will be corrected and the ETC exhibits will be resubmitted. My preference would be to resubmit the exhibits once all followup items have been cleared, rather than submitting multiple versions, if that is acceptable.
2. Jefferson Telephone Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Long Lines LLC. As such, all customer correspondence and billing is done through the Long Lines entity name and any requests for Lifeline/Linkup service, or questions about the service, would be handled through the Long Lines customer service call center.

Respectfully submitted,

Greg Hart
Controller
Long Lines LLC